
From: Scott Allen Jackson
To: Soraya Bertioli
Subject: Re: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals for 2015 funding
Date: Thursday, October 09, 2014 10:39:49 PM

Hey Soraya, In Auburn now. Back tomorrow for dinner:)  talk then or over drinks after?  
scott

On Oct 9, 2014, at 4:52 PM, Soraya Cristina De M Leal Bertioli 
<soraya.bertioli@embrapa.br> wrote:

Thank you, Scott.
Maybe we should discuss how we want to go forward with the projects - 
what we have achieved so far, what we want to achieve, how you want the
 research in your lab to go forward. 
In fact, although is not entirely related to this call, there are some (maybe 
good?) things we would like to talk to you about, related to our stay in 
Athens - don`t worry, they are not bad :)

We look forward to talking to you soon.

Soraya

De: "Scott Allen Jackson" <sjackson@uga.edu>
Para: "David Bertioli" <djbertioli@gmail.com>, "Soraya Bertioli" 
<soraya.bertioli@embrapa.br>, "Dongying Gao" <dgao@uga.edu>, 
"Stephanie Pearl" <pearlsa110@gmail.com>
Enviadas: Terça-feira, 7 de outubro de 2014 9:08:34
Assunto: Fwd: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals for 2015 
funding

In case you did not receive this.

scott

Begin forwarded message:

From: Howard Valentine <hvalentine@peanutsusa.com>
Subject: Peanut Foundation Request for Proposals for 
2015 funding
Date: September 29, 2014 at 6:58:26 PM EDT
To: "Austin Hagan (Austin Hagan (haganak@auburn.edu))" 
<haganak@auburn.edu>, "Baozhu.Guo@ARS.USDA.GOV" 
<Baozhu.Guo@ARS.USDA.GOV>, "BTillman@ufl.edu" 
<BTillman@ufl.edu>, "Charles Chen (Charles Chen 
(cyc0002@auburn.edu))" <cyc0002@auburn.edu>, "Corley 
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Holbrook (corley.holbrook@ars.usda.gov)" 
<corley.holbrook@ars.usda.gov>, "Craig Kvien (Craig Kvien 
(ckvien@uga.edu))" <ckvien@uga.edu>, "Elizabeth Grabau 
(Elizabeth Grabau (egrabau@vt.edu))" <egrabau@vt.edu>, 
"Guohao He (Guohao He (hguohao@tuskegee.edu))" 
<hguohao@tuskegee.edu>, "Jiujiang Yu 
(Jiujiang.Yu@ars.usda.gov)" <Jiujiang.Yu@ars.usda.gov>, 
"Mark Burow (m-burow@tamu.edu)" <m-burow@tamu.edu>, 
"Marshall Lamb (mlamb@nprl.usda.gov)" 
<mlamb@nprl.usda.gov>, "Naveen Puppala (Naveen Puppala 
(npuppala@nmsu.edu))" <npuppala@nmsu.edu>, 
"nbarkley@ars-grin.gov" <nbarkley@ars-grin.gov>, "Paxton 
Payton (Paxton Payton (ppayton@lbk.ars.usda.gov))" 
<ppayton@lbk.ars.usda.gov>, Peggy Ozias-Akins 
<pozias@uga.edu>, "Phat Dang (Phat Dang 
(phat.dang@ars.usda.gov))" <phat.dang@ars.usda.gov>, 
"Scott Jackson (sjackson@uga.edu)" <sjackson@uga.edu>, 
"Steven Cannon (steven.cannon@ars.usda.gov)" 
<steven.cannon@ars.usda.gov>, "Tim Brenneman (Tim 
Brenneman (arachis@uga.edu))" <arachis@uga.edu>, "Tom 
Isleib (tom_isleib@ncsu.edu)" <tom_isleib@ncsu.edu>, "Tom 
STALKER (tom_stalker@ncsu.edu)" 
<tom_stalker@ncsu.edu>, "Victor Sobolev (Victor Sobolev 
(Victor.Sobolev@ARS.USDA.GOV))" 
<Victor.Sobolev@ARS.USDA.GOV>, "'Alan Ayers'" 
<Alan.ayers@bayer.com>, "Albert Culbreath 
(spotwilt@uga.edu)" <spotwilt@uga.edu>, "Andrew Paterson 
(Andrew Paterson (paterson@uga.edu))" 
<paterson@uga.edu>, "'Ben Smith 
(besmith@snyderslance.com)'" 
<besmith@snyderslance.com>, 'Boshou Liao' 
<lboshou@hotmail.com>, "brian.scheffler@ars.usda.gov" 
<brian.scheffler@ars.usda.gov>, "Dan Ward (Dan Ward 
(danwardfarm@eastnc.twcbc.com))" 
<danwardfarm@eastnc.twcbc.com>, "Darlene Cowart (Darlene
 Cowart (dcowart@birdsong-peanuts.com))" 
<dcowart@birdsong-peanuts.com>, "David Bertioli 
(david.bertioli@pq.cnpq.br)" <david.bertioli@pq.cnpq.br>, 
"David Jordan (David Jordan (david_jordan@ncsu.edu))" 
<david_jordan@ncsu.edu>, "Doug Smyth (Doug Smyth 
(doug.smyth@kraft.com))" <doug.smyth@kraft.com>, 
"fritz.holzgrefe@goldenpeanut.com" 
<fritz.holzgrefe@goldenpeanut.com>, "George Birdsong 
(George Birdsong (gbirdsong@birdsong-peanuts.com))" 
<gbirdsong@birdsong-peanuts.com>, "Haldon Messamore 
(Haldon Messamore (knock@door.net))" <knock@door.net>, 
'Hari Upadhyaya' <h.upadhyaya@cigiar.org>, "Harold Pattee 
(Harold Pattee (harold_pattee@ncsu.edu))" 
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<harold_pattee@ncsu.edu>, "Jack Davis (Jack Davis 
(jack.davis@ars.usda.gov))" <jack.davis@ars.usda.gov>, "Jim 
Elder (Jim Elder (jim.elder@jmsmucker.com))" 
<jim.elder@jmsmucker.com>, "Joe Boddiford 
(josephb@planters.net)" <josephb@planters.net>, "John 
Beasley (jpb0035@auburn.edu)" <jpb0035@auburn.edu>, 
"'John Takash (john.takash@effem.com)'" 
<john.takash@effem.com>, "Juliet Chu (Juliet Chu 
(ychu@uga.edu))" <ychu@uga.edu>, "Lisa Dean 
(lisa.dean@ars.usda.gov)" <lisa.dean@ars.usda.gov>, 'Lutz 
Froenicke' <lfroenicke@ucdavis.edu>, "'Manish Pandey'" 
<m.pandey@cgiar.org>, "Michael Baring (Michael Baring 
(mbaring@ag.tamu.edu))" <mbaring@ag.tamu.edu>, 
"'Monique Leclerc (mleclerc@gaes.griffin.peachnet.edu)'" 
<mleclerc@gaes.griffin.peachnet.edu>, "Rajeev Varshney 
(r.k.varshney@cgiar.org)" <r.k.varshney@cgiar.org>, "'Renee 
Arias'" <renee.arias@ars.usda.gov>, 'Richard Michelmore' 
<rwmichelmore@ucdavis.edu>, "Soraya Bertioli (Soraya 
Bertioli (soraya@cenargen.embrapa.br))" 
<soraya@cenargen.embrapa.br>, "Tallury 
(stallur@clemson.edu)" <stallur@clemson.edu>, "Tim Sanders
 (tim.sanders@ars.usda.gov)" <tim.sanders@ars.usda.gov>, 
"Victor Nwosu (victor.nwosu@effem.com)" 
<victor.nwosu@effem.com>, "'Andrew Farmer (adf@ncgr.org)'"
 <adf@ncgr.org>, "Farid Waliyar (f.waliyar@cgiar.org)" 
<f.waliyar@cgiar.org>, "Graham Wright 
(gwright@pca.com.au)" <gwright@pca.com.au>, "Howard 
Shapiro (howard.shapiro@effem.com)" 
<howard.shapiro@effem.com>, "Jean-Marcel Ribaut 
(j.ribaut@cigiar.org)" <j.ribaut@cigiar.org>, "Ran Hovav 
(ranh@volcani.agri.gov.il)" <ranh@volcani.agri.gov.il>, "Rich 
Wilson (rfwilson@mindspring.com)" 
<rfwilson@mindspring.com>, "'Roy Scott 
(roy.scott@ars.usda.gov)'" <roy.scott@ars.usda.gov>, 
"Sachiko Isobe (Sachiko Isobe (sisobe@kazusa.or.jp))" 
<sisobe@kazusa.or.jp>, "Xingyou Zhang (haasz@sohu.com)" 
<haasz@sohu.com>, "xuxun@genomics.org.cn" 
<xuxun@genomics.org.cn>
Cc: "'Steve Brown (Steve Brown 
(bugbrown@arches.uga.edu))'" <bugbrown@arches.uga.edu>

The Peanut Foundation is requesting proposal submissions for both 
General and Genomic projects to be funded in 2014.  We will review the 
proposals at our December meeting.  I have attached the formal RFP 
letter for more details.  The website should be set to receive proposals by 
Friday, October 3.
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Thanks,
 
Howard Valentine
Executive Director
The Peanut Foundation

=

________________= ____________________________________________________________ 
Aviso de = confidencialidade. 

Esta mensagem da Empresa Brasileira de Pesq= uisa Agropecuária (Embrapa), empresa pùblica federal regi= da pelo
 disposto na Lei Federal no. 5.851, de 7 de dezembro de 1972, &= eacute; enviada exclusivamente a seu destinatário 
e pode conter i= nformações confidenciais, protegidas por sigilo profissional= . Sua utilização desautorizada é ilegal e 
sujeita o= infrator às penas da lei. Se você a recebeu indevidamente, = queira, por gentileza, reenviá-la ao emitente, 
esclarecendo o equ&i= acute;voco. 

Confidentiality note 

This message from= Empresa Brasileira de Pesquisa Agropecuária (Embrapa), a govern= ment company established 
under Brazilian law (5.851/72), is directed ex= clusively to its addressee and may contain confidential data, protected= 
under professional secrecy rules. Its unauthorized use is illegal and = may subject the transgressor to the law's 
penalties. If you are not the a= ddressee, please send it back, elucidating the failure. 
= 
=


